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Via First Class Mail
March 21, 2008

Jeffrey Ollendorf
Planning Department
Town of Farmington

I Monteith Drive
Farmington, CT 06032

Re:  Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Proposed Wireless Telecommunications
Facility, 199 Town Farm Road

Dear Mr. Ollendorf:

In response to concerns from Town of Farmington (Town) residents, you recently
contacted our office requesting additional information about the visibility of Cellco
Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless’ (Cellco) proposed wireless telecommunications
facility (Facility) from the Devonwood community. In particular, concerns were
raised that the application that Cellco submitted to the Connecticut Siting Council did
not include any photographs of views from Devonwood.

As we discussed, we have confirmed with Cellco’s consultarnit, Vanasse Hangen
Brustlin, Inc. (VHB), that no photographs from the Devonwood neighborhood were
included in VHB’s Visual Resource Evalnation Report because VHB’s modeling and
field recognizance established that the Facility would not be visible from the
Devonwood neighborhood. In particular, VHB determined that views from
Devonwood would be obstructed, as shown on the attached aerial photograph, by the
expansive, densely wooded area located on other property owned by the Town
between Devonwood and the proposed Facility.
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We trust this letter addresses your inquiry. However, if you have any questions or
require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Joey Lee Miranda
Enclosure

Copy to:  Sandy Carter
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Nearest Residence
Proposed Verizon Wireless
Telecommunications Facility
The Simmons Family Farm
199 Town Farm Road
Farmington, Connecticut




